From: Miller, Cari

Senttime: Friday, September 23, 2011 5:26:43 PM
To: cari@excelined.org

Subject:  FW: Farewell

Sincerely,

Cari Miller

Deputy Director

Just Read, Florida!

325 W. Gaines Street, Room 514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Phone: 850/245-0503

Fax: 850/245-5105
Cari.Miller@fldoe.org

From: julie.noel@polk-fl.net [mailto:julie.noel@polk-fl.net]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 11:20 AM

To: Miller, Cari

Subject: RE: Farewell

Cari,
You are probably having a big party in the office now, but | wanted to send you best wishes as you take on this new opportunity in your career.

You have done a wonderful job in the Just Read, Florida! office over the years in your various job roles. You are certainly well-respected and always willing to take
the time to answer the many questions that come your way.

| enjoyed the few days we spent together in Orlando working on the kindergarten civics lessons. We seem to have the same thoughts about early childhood
education.

Great success to you and your family!

Julie Noel, M.Ed.

Senior Coordinator, Elementary Curriculum
K-12 Curriculum and Instruction

Polk County Public Schools
julie.noel@polk-fl.net

(863)647-4804

Consistency - Intensity - Fidelity
Now Serving the Classes of 2012-2025

The mission of Polk County Public Schools is to ensure rigorous, relevant learning experiences that result in high achievement for our students.

From: Miller, Cari [mailto:Cari.Miller@fldoe.org]

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 12:58 PM

To: Alachua - Karen Clarke; Baker - David Davis; Bay - Kathleen Fontaine; Bradford - Carol Clyatt; Brevard - Cyndi Van Meter; Broward - Marie Wright; Calhoun - Kay Tipton;
Charlotte - Kym Sheehan; Citrus - Carol Mainor; Clay - Suzanne Herndon; Collier - Dianne Faramo; Columbia - Kitty McElhaney; Dade - Milagros Fornell; DeSoto - Betsy
Sorrells; Dixie - Denee Hurst; Duval - Jeanne Ballentine; Escambia - Kelly Aeppli-Campbell; FAMU Lab School - Angela Rivers; FAU St. Lucie - Kathleen Perez; Flagler - Denise
Haymes; Flagler -Tammy Yorke; FLVS - Christine Harris; Franklin - Brenda Wilson ; FSU Lab School Broward - Lisa Libidinsky; FSU Lab School Tallahassee - Angela Wills;
Gadsden - Sylvia R. Jackson; Gilchrist - Janet Bradley; Glades - Deborah Pressley ; Gulf - Sara Joe Wooten; Hamilton - April Johnson; Hardee - Marie Dasher; Henderson FAU -
Mary Linville; Hendry - Gordon Swaggerty; Hernando - Debbie Pfenning; Highlands - Kimberly Ervin; Hillsborough - Wynne Tye; Holmes - Sheri Brooks; Indian River - Patricia
Shaw; Jackson - Frank Waller; Jefferson - Gloria Heath; Lafayette - Betina Hurst; Lake- Nancy Velez; Lee - Maria Callis; Leon - Kathy Corder; Levy - Kathy Lawrence; Liberty -
Gay Lewis; Madison - Julia Waldrep; Manatee - Lynn Gillman; Marion - Christine Sandy; Martin - Lynnette Hallonquist; Monroe - Michael D Robinson; Nassau - Edward Turvey;
Okaloosa - Guyla Hendricks; Okeechobee - Mary Hurley; Orange - Diane Knight; Osceola - Melba Luciano; Palm Beach - Kim Stansell-Towe; Pasco - Vanessa Hilton; Pinellas -
Connie Kolosey; Leftwich, Paula; Putnam - Mary Beth Hedstrom; Santa Rosa - Kenny McCay; Sarasota - Nancy Roberts; Seminole - Anna-Marie Cote; St. Johns - Linda
Thomson; St. Lucie - Owen Roberts; Sumter - Gina Merritt; Suwannee - Dawn Lamb; Taylor - Ann Joiner; UF Lab School - Marisa Ramirez Stukey; Union - Linda Johns;
Volusia - Mary Diez; Wakulla - Mary (Beth) Mims; Walton - Cathy Hall; Washington - Gail Riley; Washington Special - Sandra Cook; Alachua - Doris Imler; Alachua - Dr. Diana
Lagotic; Baker - Amy Adkins; Bay - Angela Reese; Bay - Camilla Hudson; Bay - Chandra Tyson; Bay - Elizabeth McCollum; Bay - Jan Chapman; Bay - John Cannon; Bay - Kay
Landingham; Bay - Lendy Willis; Bay - Nancy Boyd; Bay - Penni Wells; Bay - Suzanne Farrar; Bay - Vicki Gilmore; Bay- Gena Burgans; Bradford - Lisa Prevatt; Brevard - Debbie
Wood; Brevard - Dr. Walter Christy; Brevard - Elizabeth Thedy; Brevard - Lynn Spadaccini; Brevard - Pat Adams; Brevard - Teresa Wright; Broward - Amy Duffey; Broward -
Lori Canning; Broward - Margaret Livingston; Broward - Sherry Varraso; Broward - Teri Acquavita; Broward - Terri L. Coyle; Calhoun - Renee Harrell; Calhoun - Sue Price;
Calhoun - Vicki Davis; Charlotte - Cathy Hoff; Charlotte - Chuck Bradley; Charlotte - Karen Owens; Charlotte - Kathy Bohlander; Charlotte - Linda apple; Charlotte - Mary Ann
Morehouse; Citrus - Jennifer Hetland; Citrus - Karen Jordan; Collier - Jennifer Kincaid; Collier - Paul Holimon; Columbia - Frank Moore; Community Education Partners - Debra
Berlin; Dade - Ava Byrne; Dade - Cecelia Magrath; Dade - Chava Thomas; Dade - Christine Dahnke; Dade - Darliny Katz; Dade - Dr. Evelyn Prakash; Dade - Ernesto Gonzalez;
Dade - Jackie Costa; Dade - Karen Spigler; Dade - Maria DeArmas; Dade - Nicole Benitez; Dade - Nikolai Vitti; Dade - Patty Vasseur Sosa; Dade - Roxana Hurtado; Dade -
Sharon Scruggs-Williams; Dade - Vanessa DelLaPena; Dawn Bingham; Desoto - Deborah Halvorson; Desoto - Linda Waters; Dixie - Denee Hurst; Duval - Gayle Cane; Duval -
Jacqueline Bowen; Duval - Kay Earhart; Duval - Mary Mickel; Duval - Maureen Grosvenor; Duval - Renee Walton; Duval - Sue Wrye; Escambia - Gayle Crowley; FAMU - Rosa
Campbell; FAMU DRS - Luewella Sherriffe; Franklin - Kris Bray; FSDB - Debbie Schuler; FSDB - Tracie C. Snow; FSU Lab School Broward - Lisa Libidinsky; FSU Lab School
Tallahassee - Juanita Robinson; FSU School Director - Dr. Lynn Wicker; Gadsden - Betty James; Gadsden - Carla Wells; Gadsden - Cheryl Ellison; Gadsden - Curlie Harris;
Gadsden - Debra Clark; Gadsden - Diana McKeown; Gadsden - Doris Hinson; Gadsden - Eugenia Combs; Gadsden - Kesia Conyers; Gadsden - Kimberly Cummins; Gadsden -
Latonya Rollinson; Gadsden - Mathella Gibson; Gadsden - Myra Grant; Gadsden - Phyllis Simmons; Gadsden - Sarah Knight; Gilchrist - Wendy O'steen; Glades - Andrea
Canaday; Hamilton - Karen Mitchell; Hamilton - Rex L. Mitchell; Hardee - Sherri Albritton; Heartland - Frank Gibbs; Henderson FAU Lab School - Brittany Steele; Highlands -
Rebecca Fleck; Hillsborough - Barbara Hancock; Hillsborough - Cheryl Jones; Hillsborough - Glenda Brown; Hillsborough - Janet Burt; Hillsborough - Linda Gaughan;
Hillsborough -- Lisa Black; Hillsborough -- Lynn Dougherty-Underwood; Hillsborough -- Lynn Fell; Hillsborough - Melanie Cleveland; Hillsborough -- Mellissa Alonso; Figgett,
Katrina; Holmes - Carmen Bush; Holmes - Tanya McInnis; Indian River - Jody Bennett; Jackson - Cheryl McDaniel; Jackson - Frank Waller; Jackson - Lee Miller; Jackson -
Shirley Williams; Jan Germann; Jefferson - Debrosha Sparks; Jefferson - Dr. Kelvin Norton; Jefferson - Janet Cook; Jefferson - Jill Wallace; Jefferson - S. Cannon; Jennifer
Parker; Lake - Dale Delpit; Lake - Karen Colarossi; Lake - Kati Pearson; Lake - Kimberly Natal; Lake - Maggie Teachout; Lake - Michelle Wiseman; Lake - Rhonda Hunt; Lee -
Christine Busenbark; Lee - Dr. Larry Tihen; Lee - Patti Elkin; Leon - Ava Williams; Leon - Jo Marie Olk; Leon - Ray King; Leon - Shannon Meeks; Levy - Dr. Dawn Nicolaus;


mailto:Cari.Miller@fldoe.org

Madison - Dale Rickards; Manatee - Angela Essig; Manatee - Diane Nichols; Manatee - Diane Thompson; Manatee - Dr. John Pertner; Manatee - Joe Stokes; Manatee - Linda
Guilfoyle; Manatee - Lynette Edwards; Mariann Schmudde ; Marion - Tara Hart; Martin - Lori Romano, Ph.D.; Martin - Mollye Kiss; Martin - Patricia Harvey; Martin - Terri
D'Albora; Monroe - Theresa Axford; Nassau - Linda Morris; Nassau - Pam Wilkerson; NEFEC - Joy Davis ; NEFEC - Marsha Hill; Okaloosa - Beth Barnes; Okaloosa - Cheree
Davis; Okaloosa - Denise Vinson; Okaloosa - Mary Peterson; Okeechobee - Barbara James; Okeechobee - Mary Hurley; Orange - Cynthia Landers; Orange - Ella Shanks;
Osceola - Carl Watson; Osceola - Cheri Knoebel; Osceola - Elaine Grohol; Osceola - Kelley Fountain; Osceola - Lissa Gonzalez; Osceola - Susan Petrek; PAEC - Shirley
Eikeland; Palm Beach - Barbara Riemer; Palm Beach - Brenda Civitello; Palm Beach - Constance Tuman-Rugg; Palm Beach - Diana Yohe; Palm Beach - Liz Perlman; Pasco -
Lori Wiggins; Pasco - Michael Cloyd; Pasco - Rachel Powers; Pinellas - Pam Moore; Pinellas - Rob Ovalle; Baldwin, Jackie A.; Noel, Julie C.; Putnam - Beth Leary; Putnam -
Dean Ellis; Putnam - Dr. Melissa Coleman; Putnam - Gale Overturf; Putnam - Helen Muir; Putnam - Janice Pounds; Putnam - Paula Hollingsworth; Putnam - Tammie Driggers;
Putnam - Wanda Wilkinson; Santa Rosa - Joyce McCorvey; Sarasota - Denise Cantalupo; Sarasota - Suzanne Naiman; Seminole - Anna-Marie Cote; Seminole - Jane Moore;
SeminoleHghtsCharter HS(TPA) - Carolyn Matthews; SeminoleHghtsCharter HS(TPA) - Danny Camacho; SeminoleHghtsCharter HS(TPA) - Shantana Nelson; St. Johns - Laurie
Hays; St. Johns - Meredith Strickland; St. Johns - Sheila Veatch; St. Johns - Tim Egnor; St. Lucie - Dana Worthington; St. Lucie - Kathleen Dailey; St. Lucie - Kimberly Smith;
St. Lucie - Lorie Monroe; St. Lucie -- Michelle Gillard; Sumter - Christina McKinney; Sumter - Gina Merritt; Suwannee - Angie Hester; Taylor - Paul Dyal; Taylor - Wanda
Kemp; University of South FL -- Pamela Sudduth; Volusia - Allene Dupont; Volusia - Amy Cervantes; Volusia - Barbara Pearsall; Volusia - Sue Schilksy; Wakulla - Cynthia
Shrestha; Wakulla - Lori Sandgren; Wakulla - Patricia Coddington; Wakulla - Terry Price; Walton - Linda Presnell; Washington - Yvette Lerner

Cc: Greenberg, Stuart; Lee, Laurie; Smith, Kevin; Gumm, Ruth; Moeller, Katie; Alexander, Latasha; Jones, Judy; Vathis, Suzette; Region 1- Ann Selland -- IS - RtI; Region 1-
Beth Gladden; Region 1- Cynthia Stepter; Region 1- Frederick Heid - RED; Region 1- James Mills; Region 1- Julie McEachin; Region 1- Loietta Holmes; Region 1- Martha
Gioielli -- IS-Math; Region 1- Philicia Randolph-Rich; Region 1- Rodney Ryan; Region 2- Aaron Smith; Region 2- Beryl Rogers; Region 2- Beth Gonzalez; Region 2- Charla
Bauer; Region 2- Dawn Nicolaus; Region 2- Francisco Ancayan; Region 2- Heather Henry; Region 2- Heidi Williams; Region 2- Holli Fears; Region 2- Jacquatte Rolle; Region 2-
Jayna Synder; Region 2- Krissandra Wasel; Region 2- Mason Davis -- Interim RED; Region 2- Matthew Campese - IS-Math; Region 2- Pamela Christy; Region 2- Sandy
Deakins; Region 2- Scott Schneider; Region 2- Stephanie Jackson; Region 2- Tracolya Green -- IS-Science; Region 2- Valree Hughes; Region 3- Angela Feliciano; Region 3-
Edie Sohigian IS-Math; Region 3- Kathy Shuler - RED; Region 3- Leanna Heston; Region 3- Marvia Barrington; Region 3- Meredith Leftakis; Region 3- Patricia Vickers - IS-RtI;
Region 3- Rose Santiago; Region 3- Sandra Jewell; Region 3- Stephanie Minter - IS-Science; Region 3- Teresa Dibiasio; Region 3- Wendy Applyby; Region 4- Artrella Speed;
Region 4- Carla Frazier; Region 4- Carol Cron; Region 4- Carole McGurk - IS-Science; Region 4- Cheryle Ferlita; Region 4- Danielle Campbell; Region 4- Diane Erwin; Region
4- Eileen Lyons - IS-RtI; Region 4- Joanne Bostanche; Region 4- Kaye Oakley; Region 4- LaTheresa King; Region 4- Maura Santiago; Region 4- Nancy Ruzycki; Region 4-
Pamela Craig --RED; Region 4- Pamela Rader - IS-Reading; Region 4- Pamela Tompkins; Region 4- Patricia Thomas; Region 4- Randy Vincent - IS-Math; Region 4- Rebecca
Powell; Region 4- Roxana Santos - IS-RtI; Region 4- Samara Routenberg; Region 4- Seleka Blake; Region 4- Sherri Forest; Region 5- Ain Walker -- STEM; Region 5- Ana
Marrero - Reading Coord.; Region 5- Ann Marie Evans; Region 5- Bryan Jones -- STEM; Region 5- Carlos Rossie; Region 5- Chakeia Guyton; Region 5- Cisley Senghor; Region
5- Dana Wallace; Region 5- Debra Gynn; Region 5- Gayle Sitter; Region 5- Gina Eyerman -- RED; Region 5- Gloria Bailey; Region 5- Karen McDaniels ; Region 5- Kimberly
Cano - IS - RtI; Region 5- Minika Jenkins; Region 5- Nicole Nearor; Region 5- Ranston Chandler; Region 5- Raysa Martinez; Region 5- Roxanne Green; Region 5- Shakeatha
Butler; Region 5- Stacey Brown; Region 5- Tanna Carter

Subject: Farewell

Dear All,

I'm writing to share that it is time for me to say farewell. I've recently been offered a position with the Foundation for Excellence in Educatio

and I've accepted that position. My last day with Just Read, Florida! is Friday, September 23" It's bitter sweet for me, but I'm looking forward
to supporting the Foundation’s work to improve education across the nation. | began my Just Read, Florida! journey seven years ago with the
sole mission to improve student learning in reading. We have come such a long way together, and | look forward to watching the trajectory of
student improvement in this state continue to rise as a result of your work and the continued support of the Just Read, Florida! office.

Thank you for your perseverance and commitment to the implementation of quality reading instruction in your district. Your sincere dedication
and diligent work to ensure that teachers are knowledgeable of and utilize best practices in reading has improved student achievement. You,
our district leaders, have been the catalyst for change and are to be commended.

I've thoroughly enjoyed my seven years of work with all of you. You have been a wonderful group to work with and | have learned a great deal
from each and every one of you. | can’t thank you enough for your support and partnership in the mission of improving student reading
achievement in our state. | will miss you all!

If you need anything, please do not hesitate to contact me. My new contact information is below.

Cari@excelined.org
(850) 391-4090

Sincerely,

Cari Miller

Deputy Director

Just Read, Florida!

325 W. Gaines Street, Room 514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Phone: 850/245-0503

Fax: 850/245-5105
Cari.Miller@fldoe.org
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